Round Rock High School Baseball Boosters

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting RRHS Baseball Boosters
May 23, 2023
6:00PM

Location of Meeting:

Dragon Baseball Portable 201 Deepwood Dr. Round Rock, TX 78681

Present at Meeting: Jeff Andrewartha (President), Bob Slocum (VP), Erin Appl (Secretary), Justin DePriest (VP), Coach Carter, Stacey Andrewartha, Clint and Amy Kiemsteadt, Clay and Tawny Goddard, Carol Ferguson, Sabrina Vickers, Katie Broaddus, Jenny Sykora, Chris and Nicole Ellis, Brian Martinez, Jordan Kazmann, Todd Baca, Lisa Alksobrooks, Jeff and Geetu Petry, Carolina Rodriguez, Allison Froehlich, Jenny Best, Joe Barthelette and Anotnio DiGesualdo

Executive Board Absent from meeting: All present

The regular meeting of the RRHS Baseball Boosters was called to order at 6:03PM on May 23, 2023, at the Dragon Baseball Portable by Jeff Andrewartha.

I. Review of Previous Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved. Bob Slocum made the motion and Nicole Ellis second.

II. Treasurer Report

Acting Treasurer, Bob Slocum presented the treasurer report. The treasurer report was filed as follows.

Balance as of 3/31 \$ 58,257.09 Expenses as of 4/1 \$ 49,881.45 Income as of 4/1 \$ 23,453.05 Total of Account as of 5/15 \$ 31,828.69

III. Committee Reports

Fundraising – Stacey Andrewartha reviewed fundraisers for next year. Stating that we will have
the same four fundraisers with possibly adding a fall baseball tournament using players/parents
as the umpires. Homecoming will take place in September, Casino Night will be Friday,
December 1st, Online fundraiser will move to the Monday after tryouts and spring raffle in
March.

IV. Consideration of Open Business

- 1. Teacher Appreciation Jeff Andrewartha stating a special thank you to Shelly Wooldridge for the making the gifts for the teachers. Each teacher invited received a Yeti cup and Amazon gift card.
- 2. Strike Out Cancer Jeff Andrewartha sending a special thank you to Amy Kiemsteadt and Tawny Goddard for coordinating and teamwork with the shirts. They not only handled shirts for RRHS but all of Cedar Ridge orders as well. We raised \$2400 for the Clay Madsen Foundation.
- 3. Coach's Wish List Jeff Andrewartha reviewing the coach's list once again. We discussed these items in the April meeting but failed to get a vote to move forward with the purchase. \$6500 is the total for all the items needed. Jenny Best made the motion and Chris Ellis second.

V. Consideration of New Business

- Election of 2023-24 Officers All positions are running unopposed. President Bob Slocum;
 Secretary Erin Appl; Treasurer Jordan Kazmann
- 2. Dragon Legacy Award Erin Appl reporting on the new award that has been developed and given at Carter's discretion to a person/family that has impacted the program throughout the season. This award may not be given out each season. The booster club presented Jeff and Stacey Andrewartha for their dedication and hard work for the program and boys.

VI. Coach Carter Report

Coach Carter stating that 31 wins in a season is hard to do. Our senior class is a special group of kids and young men. I cannot thank our seniors enough for all the hard work and dedication that the boys have show on and off the field. We are looking forward to graduation and all of the accolades for our boys this season. We are moving forward with the season with the freshman summer ball program. It's pretty awesome for the boys that they ger to use the indoor facility to practice whereas other teams are having to cancel. Thanks to Antonio for the help. I want to thank Jeff and Stacey for everything that you have done this season to help with anything and everything. Thank you, Bob and Erin, for all that you have ne to help with the season. I'll close with a little more on the Senior class, They started in a COVID year and have gone through so much to to where they are today. That says a lot about their character and you as parents.

VII. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held at the Dragon Baseball Portable on Wednesday, June 14, 2023, 6:00PM at
201 Deepwood Dr.
Round Rock, TX 78681

Jeff Petry made the motion to adjourn the meeting, 2^{nd} was made by Jenny Sykora The meeting was adjourned at 6:55pm.

Minutes submitted by: Erin Appl_____

Secretary

Minutes approved by: Jeff Andrewartha_____

President